

From: [Drullinger, Dave \(DEQ\)](#)
 To: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#); [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#)
 Subject: RE: Flint Drinking Water
 Date: Thursday, January 15, 2015 1:02:40 PM

Thanks Richard. How about if we give out two numbers to callers until Tuesday, Mike's and Steve's, in that order.

These are generally callers just looking for information.

=== Dave

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
 Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 12:44 PM
 To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
 Cc: Drullinger, Dave (DEQ)
 Subject: RE: Flint Drinking Water

Thanks Mike. I would still recommend to OEA that they forward calls to you and let the caller decide whether to leave a message or attempt to reach someone else in the Lansing District.

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
 Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 12:31 PM
 To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
 Subject: Re: Flint Drinking Water

Richard,

I am out in the field today, flexing tomorrow, and out on Monday...I will respond to emergency calls but not sure if I should be taking Flint calls while out. I plan to participate in tomorrow's conference call from home with the City of Flint, DEQ, Gen Co. Concerning the upcoming public meeting on Jan 21st

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 15, 2015, at 12:22 PM, "Benzie, Richard (DEQ)" <BENZIER@michigan.gov> wrote:

Mike Prysby first, then Steve Busch, then Adam Rosenthal, all in the Lansing District.
 Oh, then me or Liane.

From: Drullinger, Dave (DEQ)
 Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 11:12 AM
 To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
 Subject: Flint Drinking Water

Hi Richard, OEA is getting calls and emails on the Flint drinking water issues. Do you have a contact person on that? Steve Busch?

Thanks.

=== Dave